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Diamond Williams 

From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 1.4.1 1 FPL Notice of Additional Activities for Manatee Heating System.pdf 
Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5639 
john.butler@fDl.com 

--- 

Tuesday, January 04,201 1 11:30 AM 

Electronic Filing I Docket 110007-El / FPL's Notice of Additional Activities Required for Manatee 
Temporary Heating System 

b. Docket No. 11 0007-El 

In Re: Environmental Cost Recovery Clause 

c. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, 

d. There are a total of 6 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Additional 
Activities Required for Manatee Temporary Heating System - Cape Canaveral Plant Project 

John Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

john.butIer@fDl.com 
561 -304-5639 

1/4/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Environmental Cost 1 
Recovery Clause 1 

DOCKET NO. 110007-E1 
FILED: January 4,201 1 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S NOTICE 
OF ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES REQUIRED FOR MANATEE TEMPORARY 

HEATING SYSTEM - CAPE CANAVERAL PLANT PROJECT 

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby gives notice of additional activities that 

are needed to help ensure that FPL complies with the environmental laws and regulations that 

require the Manatee Temporary Heating System - Cape Canaveral Plant Project (the “Canaveral 

Manatee Project”) that was previously approved by this Commission. 

The Canaveral Manatee Project is intended to maintain a “manatee refuge’’ by 

discharging warm water into the manatee embayment area at the Cape Canaveral Plant Site 

during periods of cold weather, until the Cape Canaveral Energy Center modernization project 

has been completed and warm water will once again be discharged as an ordinary by-product of 

power generation. In Order No. PSC-09-0759-FOF-E1, dated November 18, 2009, the 

Commission approved the Canaveral Manatee Project for cost recovery through the 

Environmental Cost Recovery Clause (“ECRC”). 

At the time that it sought approval for the Canaveral Manatee Project, FPL expected that 

the necessary warm water could be provided by an electric heating system. That system has 

been installed and FPL has performed testing in compliance with permit requirements to verify 

its ability to provide warm water at the required temperature during periods of cold weather. 

During initial system testing, it became apparent that, as configured, the electric heating system 

would not have enough thermal capacity to maintain the Cape Canaveral manatee embayment 

area at the necessary temperature. With the assistance of Golder & Associates, FPL made 



modifications to the discharge pipes of the primary heating system and installed booms to direct 

and control the flow of warm water in the manatee embayment area, in order to maximize the 

effectiveness of the heating system. Computer modeling showed that these modifications would 

allow the electric heating system to achieve the required water temperature in the manatee 

embayment area when the ambient water temperature was moderate ( i ,e , ,  at or above 55 degrees 

Fahrenheit), but that the electric heating system would not have enough thermal capacity at 

lower ambient water temperatures during periods of extreme cold. 

In response to this concern, FPL researched available heating systems that could be 

quickly implemented to supplement the heating capacity of the installed electric heating system. 

FPL determined that a light-oil fired water heater with associated equipment was the best 

solution to provide the incremental heating capacity needed in the immediate timeframe 

required. FPL arranged to lease an 800-horsepower light-oil fired heating system (the 

“Supplemental Heating System”), which will be kept at the Cape Canaveral Plant Site 

throughout the 2010-201 1 heating season and can be used to provide warm water in the event 

that the thermal capacity of the electric heating system is exceeded. The Supplemental Heating 

System provides an additional, reliability benefit because it would be available to operate in the 

unlikely event of a temporary disruption in the electric supply to the primary heating system. 

Due to the approximate two-week anticipated delivery time for the Supplemental Heating 

System, FPL also entered into a short-term lease for a smaller, 200-horsepower light-oil fired 

heater to be used at the Cape Canaveral Plant Site during the extreme cold snap that Florida 
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experienced in early December 2010. Once the reliability and effectiveness of the Supplemental 

Heating System is proven, FPL will terminate the lease and return the smaller heater.' 

The new, highly efficient combined cycle unit that is being built pursuant to the Cape 

Canaveral Energy Center modernization project is presently scheduled to go into service in mid- 

2013. Thus, FPL will need to continue providing warm water to the manatee embayment area by 

alternate means for at least two additional heating seasons (Le., 2011-2012 and 2012-2013). 

Following the 2010-201 1 heating season, FPL will evaluate whether the Supplemental Heating 

System remains the most effective and eficienl solution for supplemental heating in those 

subsequent heating seasons. 

FPL is incurring the following estimated costs associated with the additional Canaveral 

Manatee Project activities described above: 

9 FPL incurred costs of approximately $78,400 to modify the discharge pipes of the 

primary heating system and install booms to direct and control the flow of warm 

water in the manatee embayment area. 

FPL incurred mobilization, installation, and operation costs of approximately $92,000 

as well as a monthly lease payment of $19,712 for the short-term lease of the 200- 

horsepower light-oil water heater that was used in December 2010 before the 

Supplemental Heating System could be delivered. FPL also incurred a cost of 

approximately $45,000 for light oil used in the smaller heater while it was in service 

1 

' The Commission also approved a Manatee Temporary Heating System Project in conjunction 
with the Riviera Beach Clean Energy Center modernization project at the Riviera Plant Site. See 
Order No. PSC-09-0759-FOF-EI. At this time, FPL does not anticipate that supplemental 
heating will be required to maintain the required water temperature in the manatee embayment 
area at the Riviera Plant Site. 
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in December.’ FPL will incur a cost of approximately $9,000 to dismantle the 200- 

horsepower system. - FPL incurred mobilization, installation, and operation costs of approximately 

$172,000 and, commencing on December 1, 2010, FPL began incurring a lease 

payment of $58,483 per month for the Supplemental Heating System. FPL expects 

that it will continue incurring that monthly lease payment through the end of the 

2010-201 1 heating season in March 201 1. when the Supplemental Heating System is 

removed &om the site, FPL will also incur dismantlement and demobilization costs. 

FPL will incur costs for light oil whenever the Supplemental Heating System is 

operated during the remainder of the 2010-201 1 heating season, but it is not possible 

to predict how frequently operation of that system will be required. 

FPL did not include any projected costs for the foregoing additional Canaveral Manatee 

Project activities in its 2010 estimatedactual true-up or 201 1 projection filings, because it was 

not aware of the need for the activities at the time those filings were made. FPL will reflect costs 

incurred for the additional activities in the 2010-201 1 heating season as part of the 2010 and 

201 1 ECRC true-up filings. As noted above, FPL will be evaluating during 201 1 the most cost- 

effective way to continue providing supplemental heating in subsequent heating seasons. FPL 

will include projected costs for whatever option is chosen, as part of its subsequent ECRC 

filings. Accordingly, FPL is not seeking to revise its 2011 ECRC factors or any other 

Commission action at this time, but rather is providing this notice to ensure that the Commission, 

Staff and other parties are fully apprised of the current status of the Canaveral Manatee Project. 

FPL recovers the cost of fuel used to generate the electricity that powers the electric heating 
system through the fuel and purchased power adjustment clause. However, because light oil is 
burned directly in the light-oil fired heaters rather than used to generate electricity, FPL believes 
that the cost of that oil is recovered more appropriately through the ECRC. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Vice President and General Counsel 
John T. Butler, Esq. 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (561) 304-5639 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 110007-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 
electronic mail on January 4,201 1 to the following: 

Martha Brown, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

James D. Beasley, Esq. 
J. Jeffrey Wahlen, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter & Davidson, P.A. 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, Florida 33601-3350 
Attorneys for FIPUG 

Jef€rey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
Attorneys for Gulf Power 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, Florida 32502 

Karen S. White, Civ USAF 
Allan Jungels, Capt, USAF 
Utility Litigation & Negotiation Team 
Staff Attorneys 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 
Attorneys for the Federal Executive Agencies 

AFLOMJACL-ULT/FLOMJACL-ULT 

J. R Kelly, Esq 
Patricia Christensen, Esq. 
Charles Beck, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W Madison St. Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Gary V. Perko, Esq. 
Hopping Green & Sams 
P.0 Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 
Attorneys for Progress Energy Florida 

Jon C. Moyle, Esq. 
Vicki Kaufman, Esq. 
Co-Counsel for FIPUG 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle, P.A. 
1 18 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

By: s/.John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 
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